



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

City of Iqaluit 2024 Annual Report for Water Licence 3AM-IQA1626

Kevin Kerr <K.Kerr@iqaluit.ca>

Fri, Sep 26, 2025 at 8:43 AM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Oghenerugba Ugbooduma <O.Ugbooduma@iqaluit.ca>, Murray Amirault <M.Amirault@iqaluit.ca>, Nidhi Singh <nidhi.singh@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Richard,

My apologies, we have the majority of our responses drafted and should have our responses submitted for your consideration next week.

Kevin



ᑭᑦᑎ ᑭᑦᑎᑦ ᑕᑦᑎᑦᑎᑦᑎᑦᑎᑦ ᑕᑦᑎᑦᑎᑦᑎᑦᑎᑦ ᑕᑦᑎᑦᑎᑦᑎᑦᑎᑦ ᑕᑦᑎᑦᑎᑦᑎᑦᑎᑦ ᑕᑦᑎᑦᑎᑦᑎᑦᑎᑦ ᑕᑦᑎᑦᑎᑦᑎᑦᑎᑦ

Kevin Kerr, P.Eng. · Director of Engineering and Capital Projects ·

Directeur de l'ingénierie et des projets d'immobilisations

902 698-7872 / 867 979-5636 k.kerr@iqaluit.ca

ᑕᑦᑎᑦᑎᑦᑎᑦᑎᑦ ᑕᑦᑎᑦᑎᑦᑎᑦᑎᑦ · City of Iqaluit · Ville d'Iqaluit

867.979.5600 www.iqaluit.ca

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: September 22, 2025 11:39 AM

To: Kevin Kerr <K.Kerr@iqaluit.ca>

Cc: Oghenerugba Ugbooduma <O.Ugbooduma@iqaluit.ca>; Murray Amirault <M.Amirault@iqaluit.ca>; Nidhi Singh <nidhi.singh@nwb-oen.ca>

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]